
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING  
BE IT KNOWN that the City Council of the City of Alvin will meet in Regular Session on 
Thursday, February 5, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers located on the 2nd floor of Alvin 
City Hall, 216 West Sealy Street, Alvin, Texas, with the following agenda: 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

4. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
A. Presentation by Tom Stansel, Chief Operations Officer of the Alvin Museum 

Association on the Karpeles Museum. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
A. Approve minutes of the January 22, 2015 Regular City Council meeting.   
 

6. PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Speakers may be limited to 2, 3 or 5 minutes according to Section 2-24 of the Code of Ordinances, City of 
Alvin, Texas. State law prohibits the Mayor and members of the City Council from commenting on any 
statement or engaging in dialogue without an appropriate agenda item being posted in accordance with the 
Texas Open Meetings Law.  Comments should be directed to the entire council, not individual members. 
Engaging in verbal attacks or comments intended to insult, abuse, malign or slander any individual shall be 
cause for termination of time privileges and expulsion from Council Chambers. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
  

8. PUBLIC HEARING - NONE 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: 
All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine, and require little or no deliberation 
by City Council.  These items will be enacted/approved by one motion unless a Council member requests 
separate action on an item, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
considered by separate action.  Approval of the Consent Agenda enacts the items of legislation and 
authorizes implementation of other items. 

 
A. Consider approval of Alternate Judge Michael Merkel to attend state required 

educational training in Houston, Texas from March 15-17, 2015. 
 

B. Consider street closure request for the Alvin Sunrise Rotary 2015 Music Festival 
and BBQ Cookoff being held at Briscoe Park:  Briscoe Drive (directly after the 
second parking lot entrance/exit of the YMCA) beginning 12:00 p.m. Thursday, 
March 26, 2015 and ending Sunday March 29, 2015 12:00 p.m. 
 

10. MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 

11. OTHER BUSINESS: 
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 



AGENDA - 2 -                   February 5, 2015 
 
 

A. Consider the Agreement with Brazoria County for funding through the Brazoria 
County Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program in the amount of 
$273,000.00 for park improvements; and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
 

B. Hear concerns from Mr. Chris Hartman regarding the parking of 18 wheelers on the 
property located at 1900 Rosharon Road. 
 

C. Discuss concerns regarding code violations within the city. 
 

D. Presentation by city staff relating to the pending request for issuance of a temporary 
certificate of occupancy for the Karpeles Manuscript Library Museum at 800 W. 
Sidnor St. 

 
E. Consider the appropriation of $20,000.00 from the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund to 

the Karpeles Museum for the purpose of promoting tourism; contingent upon 
completion of the museum building located at 800 W. Sidnor Street based on the 
City's issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 

 
F. Consider request from Progressive Waste to change the weekly pickup day from 

Wednesday to Monday for the area bounded by West House Street to the north, 
Davis Bend Road to the west, Callaway Drive to the east and Owen Street / Hicklin 
Street to the south, including the cul-de-sacs off Owen Street. 

 
G. Consider authorizing the City Attorney to draft an Addendum to the Contract with 

Progressive stating the change in terms of the contract for a citywide collection of 
unbundled items with Progressive's bulk truck for services above and beyond the 
current weekly collection. 

 
H. Consider a variance request submitted by Lonnie Cole requesting Council to 

temporarily allow two (2) residences on a single lot and waive the prohibition of 
two (2) single family dwellings on a single lot, parcel or tract pursuant to Sec 21-8 
Offenses (A) in order to allow Mr. Cole to construct a new home on the same lot as 
his existing home (920 CR CR 737A; AKA Newton Drive). 

 
I. Consider Ordinance 15-D; establishing a " No Parking" zone along the east side of 

Hood Street beginning at a point 454 feet north of the north edge of South Street 
and extending northward a distance of 477 feet along Hood Street as depicted in 
Exhibit "A" attached hereto; authorizing installation of appropriate signage; 
providing for a penalty and publication of this ordinance; and setting forth other 
provisions related thereto; first reading. 

 
J. Consider Ordinance 15-E; establishing a "No Parking" zone along the streets 

comprising the entrance to the Forest Heights Subdivision as depicted in Exhibit 
"A" attached hereto; authorizing installation of appropriate signage; providing for a 
penalty and publication of this ordinance; and setting forth other provisions related 
thereto; first reading. 

 



AGENDA - 3 -                   February 5, 2015 
 
 

K. Consider Resolution 15-R-05 supporting the proposed countywide joint elections 
and the implementation and use of voting centers within Brazoria County.  
 

L. Consider Resolution 15-R-06 establishing the procedure for the May 9, 2015 
General Election in Alvin Texas and providing for related matters thereto. 
 

M. Accept the resignation of Marilyn Thomas from the Senior Citizens Board; and 
consider the appointment of a new member to the Senior Citizens Board. 
 

N. Update and discussion regarding the parking space orientation along the 100-200 
blocks of Sealy Street. 
 

12. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

A. Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of February 19, 2015. 
 

B. Items of Community Interest. 
 

13. REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of 
community interest during a meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

A. Announcements and requests from Council members.  
 

14.  ADJOURNMENT 
 

 

I hereby certify that this Public Notice was placed on the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on THURSDAY, 
JANUARY 29, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 

 
 (SEAL)       

__________________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

 
I hereby certify that this Public Notice was removed from the Official Bulletin Board at City Hall on this the 
___________ day of ________________________ 2015, at __________ a. /p.m.  

 
___________________________________  
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 
 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session 
(closed to the public) under the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to 
convene into executive session on any of the above posted agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly 
announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited to sections 551.071 (litigation and 
certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to city), 
551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

 
If you plan to attend this meeting and you have a disability that requires special arrangements at the meeting, please contact the 
City Clerk at 281-388-4255 or droberts@cityhall.cityofalvin.com. Requests for special services must be received 48 hours prior to 
the meeting time.  Reasonable accommodations will be made to assist your needs.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped 
curb entry is available at the East and West Entrances to the City Hall.  



Karpeles Manuscript Museum
Alvin

Tom Stansel
COO

Alvin Museum Society
alvinms@att.net
281 331‐4469



Disclaimer

• The Alvin Museum Society has no affiliation 
with the Karpeles Manuscript Museum 

• We are not empowered to speak for the 
Karpeles

• This presentation is based on the information 
available to us 



Karpeles Manuscript Museums 
Background

• Founded in 1983 by Dr. David Karpeles
– Dr. Karpeles is a California philanthropist

• 501,c,3 Nonprofit
• Largest private collection of manuscripts in the world

– Over one million items worth over one billion dollars
• Quote from Dr. Karpeles

– “Our children have no sense of purpose and few goals. They make no commitments for fear that they 
will make mistakes and fail. They see our mistakes but are blind to our accomplishments … It is to 
cure this lack and thereby fulfill my own desire to renew the sense of purpose for our children and 
ourselves that the Karpeles Manuscript Library has been created.“

• Open the only Texas branch of the Karpeles Museums
– Closest museum is Shreveport, La.

• Alvin Director ‐ Steve Jones
• Website: http://www.karpeles.org



Karpeles Background cont.

• Offers programs to all school levels, colleges, and 
churches in areas where his museums are located
– Cultural Literacy Program

• “The message points out that the daily difficulties, misdirections and errors that we make 
are no different than those made by everyone, including the most famous names in 
history. “

– School Outreach Program
• “a particular topic may be chosen by the teacher(s). The Library will prepare an exhibit on 

that topic, which can be viewed at the Museum or taken directly into the school library.” 
– Mini‐Museums in schools and colleges

• Educational exhibits of manuscript reproductions of various topics, whether historical, 
literary, political, musical, or scientific on a on‐going (changed every 2 months), 
permanent basis. 

– Museums
• 14 Across the United States
• Exhibits rotate every 4 months

• All programs and museum admissions are Free



Karpeles Background cont.
• Tries to select architecturally significant buildings to house 

his museums to save the structures 
• Collection includes items such as

– Original Bill of Rights with authors’ notes in the margins
– Cover letter for the Declaration of Independence
– Certification signed by Charles Lindbergh upon his arrival in 

France 
– Letters from King Phillip II to the commander of the Spanish 

Armada
– Original instructions to Sir Francis Drake to defend against the 

Armada
– Original drafts of the screenplay of the movie The Wizard of OZ
– Handwritten draft of Beethoven’s Emperor Concerto



Methodist Church Bldg. History

• Dr. David Karpeles purchased the old First 
Methodist Church building about 3 ½ Years 
ago
– Church was built in 1925
–Members purchased 36,000 bricks at $1.00 each 
to finance the building

– It is (in our opinion) the most architecturally 
interesting building still standing in Alvin



Condition of Church When Purchased

• The building was full of rubbish 
– 17 roll off containers were filled to empty the building

• Roof was leaking
• Stained glass windows had many panes broken out
• Rot in stained glass arch
• Mold in basement
• Rotten sections of floor
• Although the building was still structurally sound, it 
was in a downward spiral on its way to demolition



Repair Summary

• Replaced roof
• Repaired stained glass windows and frames
• Made bathrooms handicap accessible
• Repaired floors and walls on main floor
• Corrected ceiling to show full windows
• Mold elimination and inspection in basement
• Drywall, refinished floors, painted, stained etc.











Who Benefits From the Karpeles?

• Citizens of Alvin
• Alvin Museum Society
• Merchants of Alvin
• Children of Alvin, AISD, ACC
• Churches
• Tourism

– Will draw visitors from South Texas and Louisiana
– Many will visit 3 times a year when the exhibits rotate 



Summary
• Karpeles offers many programs that would greatly 
benefit the Alvin area – FREE

• Karpeles has worked on the old Methodist Church 
building for over 3 years

• Karpeles has (at Least temporally) saved the building
• To bring this project to completion, Karpeles has 
requested
– To be given a list of safety items to resolve in order to 
temporarily open

– While continuing other required repair work  
• In the meantime Karpeles has put the building up for 
sale



Summary

• We, however, are requesting help for the 
Karpeles Museum to keep it in Alvin
– The Karpeles is unique and deserves our support

• They are a 501,c,3 charity
• They saved the Methodist Church building
• All their services are free to the community
• The benefits will last for years (not just one weekend)

– We are requesting $20,000 from the Hotel/Motel Tax 
Fund to help defray some of the expenses still 
required to open the museum and to show that Alvin 
wants this museum in Alvin



A Request from the Alvin Community

• Dr. Karpeles is a California philanthropist who has spent many years 
collecting significant documents and currently has a collection of over 1 
million original manuscripts (the largest private collection in the world). 
He has opened over a dozen manuscript museums around the United 
States where his huge collection is displayed. His museums do not charge 
an admission fee and he has also instituted a program of taking copies of 
the manuscripts to local schools as a free educational tool. Alvin has 
been incredibly fortunate to have Dr. Karpeles select Alvin (the only site 
in Texas) as a site for one of his museums. He has purchased the old 
Methodist Church on Johnson Street and has been restoring this historic 
building for over 3 years but due to rising costs and building code issues, 
he is considering relocating elsewhere. 

• We request the Mayor and City Council make every 
effort to ensure this museum locates in our city 
including making available funds from the Hotel‐
Motel Tax Fund. 



Bill Hasse
Clarece Hasse
Jay Hawkins
Doyle Swindell
Richard Klapper
Larry Nelson
Pat Klopp
Trent Klopp
Joyce Kubeczka
Ricky Kubeczka
Bob Adams
Ruby Adams
Bill Agrella
Cathy Agrella
Barbara Biggers
Bill Blunk
Lynne Blunk
Ann Brotherton
Mary Bruce
Brittany Brumbelow
Jeff Brumbelow

Joe Schneider
Judy Scott
Alice Segers
Mike Segers
Nan Self
Darren Shelton
Clyde Shepherd
Joy Shepherd
Alice Sloan
Paul Sloan
Beth Nelson
Adam Flores
Rose Mary Fordinal
Susan Fox
Martha Franzen
Terrell Franzen
K. D. Freeman
Willie May Freeman
Kathy Gilstrap
Pam Goergen
Charlie Goodson

Marsha Crainer
Ron Mercer
Rick Powledge
Pamela Powledge
Tom Stansel
Carl Ellis
Wayne Bell
Brenda Brown
Morgan Brumbelow
Paulette Brumbelow
Barbara Brzezinski
Richard Brzezinski
Bill Crider
Elke Crow
Bill DeWitt
Georgia DeWitt
Virginia Eernisse
Vicky Elliott
JoDell Stansel
Vicki Arendell‐Ennis
Bettye Epperson



Nancy Goodson
Rachel Grimmett
Lupe Gutierrez
Wineva Hankamer
Claudia Hayslip
John Hayslip
Betty Hodges
Amanda Hoffpauir
Aubrey Horner
Lois Horner
Mary Huber
Nancy Nelson
Sylvia Nelson
Matt Ober
Roy Pearson
Pam Powledge
Rick Powledge
Jeanette Rau
Martha Rolingson
Noel Hankamer
Michael Anne Bryant

Eileen Jasper
John Jasper
Nancy Jermain
Pam Leitner
Barbara Lenamon
Joyce Lewis
Nancey Lobb
Donna Loftin
Milton Loftin
Katheryn Mattes
Tom Mattes
Fred Thomas
Christi A. Turner
Nelva Urick
Nelva Urick
Jean Vance
Wade Vance
Floyd Vanderford
Sandra Vanderford
Mona Travis
Linda Carter

Charles McCauley
Peggy McCauley
Robert McCauley
Gloria Mercer
Carolyn Evans
Emmit Miller
JoAnn Miller
John W. Evans
Don Nelson
Jimmy Nelson
Linda Klapper
Donna Walleck
Val Walleck
Margie West
Janie Whitaker
June Wyatt
Judy Zavalla
Roy Waldrep
Judy Stracener
Marcia Bunch
Tiffany Wennerstrom



John Wennerstrom
Mike Bass
Cheryl Knape
Sheila Olson
Bobbie Case 

Pete Vincent
Don Childs
Debbi Fontenot
Debbie Orrenamaa

Shirley Brothers
Ann Brotherton
Scot Bryant
Megan Prejean



MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
THURSDAY JANUARY 22, 2015 

7:00 P.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, 
met in Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following 
members present: Mayor Paul A. Horn, and Council members: Gabe Adame,  Adam Arendell,  
Brad Richards, Roger Stuksa and Keith Thompson.  Also present: Junru Roland, Interim City 
Manager; Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney; and Grace Cruzen, Deputy City Clerk. Absent was 
Councilmember Scott Reed. 

 
INVOCATION 
Reverend Charles Smith of First Christian Church gave the Invocation. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Council member Stuksa led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag. 
 
Council member Adame led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Texas Flag. 
  
SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
There were no special presentations.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Approve minutes of the January 8, 2015 Regular City Council meeting.   
Councilmember Stuksa moved to approve the regular City Council meeting minutes of January 
8, 2015.  Seconded by Councilmember Thompson; the motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 
Ayes. 
 
PETITIONS OR REQUESTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
There were no petitions or requests from the public.  

 
REPORTS FROM CITIZENS BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES 
No reports were given. 

  
PUBLIC HEARING  
There was no public hearing.  

 
CONSENT AGENDA  
 
Consider Ordinance 15-A (abandoning ROW between 2 parcels that front Dickinson Road) 
closing, vacating and abandoning a 200 foot long portion of a 60 foot wide roadway 
(approximately 12,000 square feet) within Section 15, HT & BRR Co. Survey, Abstract 227, 
Brazoria County, Texas, Tracts 1 and 2 located in the City of Alvin, Texas, according to Volume 
1037, Pages 465 and 467, Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas; such roadway is within 
undeveloped land fronting Dickinson Road formerly known as Cemetery Road; authorizing 



MINUTES - 2 -                   January 22, 2015 
 
conveyance of the portion of the abandoned roadway by special warranty deed and authorizing 
the Mayor to sign all related documents; and providing for matters related thereto; second 
reading. 

 
Consider Ordinance 15-C (budget amendment to fund architectural predesign services of City 
Hall renovations) amending the City of Alvin, Ordinance 14-AA passed and approved 
September 11, 2014, same being an ordinance approving and adopting the City of Alvin's budget 
for fiscal year 2014-2015 by approving "Budget Amendment 2" to the original 2014-2015 
budget; providing for supplemental appropriation and/or transfer of certain funds as set forth in 
the attached Exhibit A for the purpose of engaging an Architectural Firm to provide Predesign 
Architectural Services for the renovation of the Alvin City Hall Building in the amount of 
$77,800; and providing for other matters related thereto; second reading. 

 
Consider closure of City streets for the 2015 Alvin Rotary Club Frontier Day Parade & Car 
Show on Saturday, April 25, 2015 for the following streets and times: 
 
Parade - 9:00 a.m.; beginning and ending at the Alvin High School Football Stadium (AHS); 
Street Closure request along parade route:  South on College Dr., E. on Stadium Dr., N. on 
Johnson St., E. on Adoue, N. on Gordon, W. on Sealy, S. on Johnson, W. on Adoue, South on 
Second St. ending at AHS stadium parking lot. 

 
Car Show - 7:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.; National Oak Park; Street Closure Request:  Depot Centre 
Blvd @ E. Sealy St, Depot Centre Blvd @ E. Sidnor St., E. Sidnor St. @ Depot Centre Blvd, E. 
Sidnor St. @ Magnolia St., Entrance to National Oak Park parking lot @ E. Sidnor St. 

 
Consider approval of out of state travel for Amy Mallett (Utility Billing Supervisor) from May 3 
– 6, 2015 to Atlanta, Georgia, to attend the Tyler Tech (Incode) Conference for software training 
related to Utility Billing. 

 
Item C was removed by Councilmember Arendell.  Councilmember Droege moved to approve 
the remaining items on the Consent Agenda. Seconded by Councilmember Adame; motion to 
approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
  
MATTERS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Consider Ordinance 14-JJ (amendment to allow upright grave markers) amending Chapter 
5½, Cemeteries, Section 3, of the Code of Ordinances; for the purpose of allowing the placement 
of upright grave markers/memorials/benches; and the implementation of foundation 
requirements for such within Oak Park Cemetery; providing an effective date; and setting forth 
other provisions related thereto; second reading. 
Councilmember Arendell asked if the ordinance contained the changes on the measurements. 
The City Attorney responded that the changes were incorporated into the second reading of 
Ordinance 14-JJ.  Councilmember Arendell moved to approve Ordinance 14-JJ, amending 
Chapter 5½, Cemeteries, Section 3, of the Code of Ordinances; for the purpose of allowing the 
placement of upright grave markers/memorials/benches; and the implementation of foundation 
requirements for such within Oak Park Cemetery; providing an effective date; and setting forth 



MINUTES - 3 -                   January 22, 2015 
 
other provisions related thereto; second reading.  Seconded by Councilmember Thompson; the 
motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  

OTHER BUSINESS:  
 

Receive and acknowledge the monthly financial report for December, 2014. 
Mr. Junru Roland, Interim City Manager, presented the financial report for December 2014. 
 
Councilmember Droege moved to acknowledge receipt of the December 2014 financial report. 
Seconded by Councilmember Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  

 
Receive and acknowledge the quarterly investment report. 
Mr. Roland presented the quarterly investment report for the quarter ending December 2014.  
 
Councilmember Adame moved to acknowledge receipt of the quarterly investment report for the 
quarter ending December 2014.  Seconded by Councilmember Richards; motion carried on a 
vote of 6 Ayes.  

 
Presentation and discussion from Code Compliance Division on the department's progress and 
goals. 
Mayor Horn announced that he had been advised by the City Attorney that due to the way this 
item is written on the agenda only matters concerning code compliance could be discussed.  He 
stated that legally the Johnson Street Museum and the carport on Bypass 35 could not be 
discussed as it is not listed on the agenda.  Mayor Horn requested that an item be placed on the 
next agenda to discuss everything and anything dealing with codes: building, fire and code 
compliance or any other codes.  
 
Brain Smith, Public Works Director, introduced Kacey Roman, Code Supervisor. Ms. Roman   
gave a presentation of the Code Compliance Department. She explained the different areas that 
code compliance is responsible for, and the officers in her department that oversee such. She 
gave statistical information on the number of violations, cases and actions taken in 2014. Ms. 
Roman explained the process involved when there is a code violation. Under accomplishments of 
the department, she explained the reinstatement of the dangerous building program, 
commencement of mowing properties and establishing a fix rate for mowing. Ms. Roman also 
informed the Council on the goals of the department:  updating ordinances relevant to the 
department, computerization of records, apartment inspection program, and the implementation 
of a swimming pool inspection program.   
 
Councilmember Adame inquired about the time frame for junked vehicles. He expressed concern 
on maintaining the city’s corridors. He commended the efforts of Keep Alvin Beautiful for 
improving the entry ways of Alvin. He requested that the overpass at Bypass 35 and Hwy. 6 be 
improved.  Councilmember Droege also requested that the main corridor be maintained.  Mayor 
Horn requested that citizens be provided with a response whenever they file a complaint. He also 
requested that a review be done on old ordinances. Councilmember Thompson inquired about the 
terminology of “grandfathering” as it applies to code compliance ordinances.  



MINUTES - 4 -                   January 22, 2015 
 
 
Consider entering into a Chapter 380 Agreement with Tomasso's Italian Grill and Seafood 
Market; and authorize Mayor to sign. 
Sal Achille of Tommaso's Italian Grill and Seafood Market is proposing several improvements to the 
existing facility at 507 North Gordon Street. He is requesting to construct a palapa over the patio area 
and add a dynamic reader board to the main pylon signage. For this consideration, he will be taking 
down the complete pylon signage next to the Mustang Bayou bridge as a beautification enhancement to 
the downtown area, and  within one year, come into compliance on the building signage by removing two 
of the three existing signs on the face of the structure. 
 
Larry Buehler briefed the Council on the Chapter 380 Agreement with Tomasso’s Italian Grill 
and Seafood Market. Mr. Sal Achille explained to the Council his project and answered 
questions. 
 
Following discussion, Councilmember Droege moved to enter into a Chapter 380 Agreement 
with Tomasso's Italian Grill and Seafood Market; and authorize Mayor to sign.  Seconded by 
Councilmember Adame; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 

 
Consider Ordinance 15-F (budget amendment funding a $5,000 increase to Keep Alvin 
Beautiful) amending the City of Alvin, Ordinance 14-AA passed and approved September 11, 
2014, same being an ordinance approving and adopting the City of Alvin's budget for fiscal year 
2014-15 by approving "Budget Amendment 3" to the original 2014-15 budget; providing for 
supplemental appropriation and/or transfer of certain funds as set forth in the attached Exhibit A 
for Keep Alvin Beautiful in the amount of $5,000; and providing for other matters related thereto 
- first reading. 
Each year, the city budgets funds to contribute to Keep Alvin Beautiful (KAB).  For fiscal year 2014-15, 
the city adopted a $15,000 budget to provide to KAB.  Councilman Stuksa is requesting that the 2014-15 
budget be amended to increase the City's contribution to KAB by $5,000.  As it has been the City's 
practice to budget contributions to KAB from the Sanitation Fund, if council approves this amendment, 
KAB will need to restrict the use of the City's $5,000 contribution to activities related to solid waste 
collection and/or disposal services. 

 
Mayor Horn explained that all budget amendments will be presented at one time during the year 
(mid-year budget adjustment) with the exception of an emergency budget amendment. 
 
Following discussion, Councilmember Stuksa moved to process the budget amendment, funding 
a $5,000 increase to Keep Alvin Beautiful, during the time the Chief Finance Officer makes his 
budget amendments at one time (mid-year budget amendment). Seconded by Councilmember 
Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
   
Consider Ordinance 15-G (amendment to reduce the fee charged for a Temporary Food 
Establishments permit) amending Chapter 28, Comprehensive Fee Ordinance, of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas for the purpose of reducing the fee amount for permits for 
Temporary Food Establishments; providing an effective date; and setting forth other provisions 
related thereto.  



MINUTES - 5 -                   January 22, 2015 
 
Staff recommends the fee for temporary food establishments remain at $50 due to the cost of inspections 
by city staff.  

 
Following discussion, Councilmember Thompson moved to keep the temporary food 
establishment fee at $50.00 due to the cost of inspections. Seconded by Councilmember Stuksa; 
motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  

 
Consider a Memorandum of Understanding with Brazoria County Conservation & Reclamation 
District #3 for the construction of a dry detention pond at Kost Road and South Street; and 
authorize the Mayor to sign related documents. 
This agreement reflects the duties and obligations of the City and the C&R for the detention pond project. 
This agreement does not provide the entire scope of work or costs for this project as additional sources 
and contractors will need to be engaged to complete the project. 
 
Bobbi Kacz, City Attorney stated that this MOU designates the City’s duties and the C&R 
Districts duties regarding the excavation portion of this project.  The City Attorney mentioned 
that the City is paying for the fuel to cover the cost of the excavator and/or if there is dozier used. 
 
Brian Smith, Public Works Director, explained that the City will have a big part in the digging of 
the detention pond and that other projects within the city will more than likely have to be put on 
hold in order to accommodate this project. He will make sure there will be city staff and 
equipment available. He explained out of the three crews there will be one or two crews working 
on the detention pond. The Mayor asked that Mr. Smith provide estimated costs to be included in 
the mid-year budget adjustment. Mr. Roland reviewed the estimated cost for this project that was 
provided to him by the C&R District#3.  
 
The City Attorney explained that there are three property owners that will accept the free dirt.    
 
Following discussion, Councilmember Adame moved to approve the Memorandum of 
Understanding with Brazoria County Conservation & Reclamation District #3 for the 
construction of a dry detention pond at Kost Road and South Street; and authorize the Mayor to 
sign related documents.  Seconded by Councilmember Droege; motion to approve carried on a 
vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider Resolution 15-R-02 supporting the expedited construction of "Segment B" of SH 99 
(Grand Parkway) in Brazoria County; and setting forth related matters thereto. 
Rep. Ed Thompson sent a letter to TXDOT supporting the expedited construction of Segment B of the 
Grand Parkway citing that Alvin and surrounding areas of Brazoria County are expanding at a rapid rate 
and that expediting the construction of Segment B will allow for added safety and convenience needed for 
this fast-growing area. Rep. Thompson asked if the City would also state their support of the expedited 
construction to TXDOT and this resolution accomplishes the City's support. 
 
Councilmember Arendell moved to approve Resolution 15-R-02, supporting the expedited 
construction of "Segment B" of SH 99 (Grand Parkway) in Brazoria County; and setting forth 
related matters thereto.  Seconded by Councilmember Richards; motion to approve carried on a 
vote of 6 Ayes.  



MINUTES - 6 -                   January 22, 2015 
 
Consider Resolution 15-R-03 accepting an allocation of funds in the amount of $26,269.00 from 
the Houston-Galveston Area Council for the purpose of upgrading software and hardware in the 
Alvin Police Department's 911 Dispatch Center. 
HGAC, through the State allocated budget for 911 upgrades is providing $26,269.00 worth of software 
and hardware upgrades for the Alvin Police Department 911 dispatch center. There is absolutely no cost 
to the City of Alvin for these upgrades or for their installation and testing.   

 
Councilmember Droege moved to approve Resolution 15-R-03 accepting an allocation of funds 
in the amount of $26,269.00 from the Houston-Galveston Area Council for the purpose of 
upgrading software and hardware in the Alvin Police Department's 911 Dispatch Center.  
Seconded by Councilmember Thompson; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
Consider Resolution 15-R-04 acknowledging and accepting an easement granted to the City of 
Alvin by Tom Floyd, General Manager of Star State Land, LP for the TxDOT Bridge 
Replacement project on County Road 51. 
TxDOT required the City to obtain easements from the property owner in order to accomplish the bridge 
replacement project on CR 51. This resolution formally acknowledges the City's acceptance of this 
easement being granted to the City by Tom  Floyd, General Partner of Star State Land. 
 
Councilmember Droege moved to approve Resolution 15-R-04 acknowledging and accepting an 
easement granted to the City of Alvin by Tom Floyd, General Manager of Star State Land, LP 
for the TxDOT Bridge Replacement project on County Road 51.  Seconded by Councilmember 
Arendell; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
Consider the Roofing Material and Services Proposal by Garland/DBS, Inc. to replace the flat 
roof portion and repair other damaged portions of the roof at the Senior Center in an amount not 
to exceed $42,871.00; and authorize the Mayor to sign all relevant documents. 
Mayor Horn announced that this item has been tabled. 
 
Consider the proposal by Clear the Air for HVAC services to replace one HVAC unit and 
remove and re-install two HVAC units and a condensing unit during the roof repair project at the 
Senior Center in an amount not to exceed $14,957; and authorize the Mayor to sign all relevant 
documents. 
Mayor Horn announced that this item has been tabled. 
 
Consider approving the purchase of 8 new vehicles including all necessary equipment from the 
vehicle replacement fund for a total cost not to exceed $293,641.00. These vehicles were 
budgeted for and approved during the 2014-2015 budget process. The vehicles being purchased 
are 1- Ford Escape for Capital Improvements, 1- Ambulance for EMS, 1- F-350 Crew for Parks, 
1- 12 passenger van for Parks, 1- Fusion for Police CID, 1- F-350 for Police Humane, 2 - F-250 
Crew for Streets. 
A total of 8 vehicles are being purchased to be used in various departments. The vehicles that are being 
replaced have met their life expectancy within the City of Alvin Vehicle Replacement Program and are in 



MINUTES - 7 -                   January 22, 2015 
 
need of replacement. All vehicles were budgeted for and approved during the 2014-2015 budget process. 
Required quotes have been obtained for these purchases. 

 
Following discussion, Councilmember Arendell moved to approve the purchase of 8 new 
vehicles including all necessary equipment from the vehicle replacement fund for a total cost not 
to exceed $293,641.00. These vehicles were budgeted for and approved during the 2014-2015 
budget process. The vehicles being purchased are 1- Ford Escape for Capital Improvements, 1- 
Ambulance for EMS, 1- F-350 Crew for Parks, 1- 12 passenger van for Parks, 1- Fusion for 
Police CID, 1- F-350 for Police Humane, 2 - F-250 Crew for Streets. Seconded by 
Councilmember Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
Consider resale of trust property located at 4254 County Road 305B, described as Abstract 468, 
Mary V O’Donnell Tract 3D2, Tax Account 0468-0004-287, to Jose Garza, for the sum of 
$14,710.00. 
This property was subject to a Sheriff's Sale because of taxes owed against it. The Sheriff's deed was filed 
on April 7, 2012.  Jose Garza is now offering to purchase the parcel for $14,710.00.  If this offer is 
approved, the amount received will be distributed to all taxing entities on a pro-rated share of what is 
owed.  All affected governing bodies must approve this offer since it is for less than the total amount due.   
 

Councilmember Thompson moved to approve the resale of trust property located at 4254 County 
Road 305B, described as Abstract 468, Mary V O’Donnell Tract 3D2, Tax Account 0468-0004-
287, to Jose Garza, for the sum of $14,710.00.  Seconded by Councilmember Richards; motion 
to approve carried on a vote of 6 Aye. 

REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER 
  

Review preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of February 5, 2015. 
Mr. Roland reviewed the preliminary list of items for the Council meeting of February 5, 2015. 
 
Items of Community Interest. 
Mr. Roland gave a status report on the TxDot bridge replacement projects. 
 
REPORTS FROM COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Pursuant to S.B. No. 1182, City Council Members may make a report or an announcement about items of community interest during a meeting of 
the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

Announcements and requests from Council members.  
Councilmember Thompson commended the Police Department for its efforts in the missing 
person in his district. 
 
Councilmember Stuksa inquired when the mid-year budget adjustment will occur.  Mr. Roland, 
Interim City Manager responded that it will occur at the end of February beginning of March. 

CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The City Council will convene into a closed executive 
meeting in accordance with the Texas Government Code, pursuant to the authority contained in:   

 

A. Section 551.087 - of the Government Code: (1) Deliberations regarding commercial or financial 
information that the governmental body has received from a business prospect that the 



MINUTES - 8 -                   January 22, 2015 
 

governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental 
body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations or 
(2) deliberations regarding the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect 
described by Subdivision (1). 

 
Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting into close session at 8:10 p.m. 

 
RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
Mayor Horn reconvened the meeting to open session at 8:47 p.m. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
Councilmember Arendell moved to adjourn the meeting.  Seconded by Councilmember Droege; 
the motion to adjourn carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. The meeting adjourned at 8:47 p.m. 
 
 
PASSED and Approved this ________ day of ________________, 2015. 
 
             
             
         ________________________  
         Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:_______________________  
 Dixie Roberts, City Clerk     
  





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

Sonya Cates

Consider approval of Alternate Judge Michael Merkel to attend state required educational  
training in Houston, Texas from March 15-17, 2015.

Municipal Court judges are required to complete continuing education credits to 
adequately perform their responsibilities within the court.  The State of Texas has 
organized a training program so that judges can be informed of the latest laws and 
practices.

Move to approve Associate Judge Michael Merkel to attend the Judge Training Conference 
in Houston, Texas March 15-17, 2015.

Registration Form

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.26 17:51:18 
-06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.01.29 15:13:48 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 10:56:48 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:14:07 -06'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Dan Kelinske

Consider street closure request for the Alvin Sunrise Rotary 2015 Music Festival and BBQ 
Cookoff being held at Briscoe Park:  Briscoe Drive (directly after the second parking lot 
entrance/exit of the YMCA) beginning 12:00 p.m. Thursday, March 26, 2015 and ending 
Sunday March 29, 2015 12:00 p.m.

Street closure requested: Briscoe Drive (directly after the second parking lot entrance/exit 
of the YMCA) beginning 12:00PM Thursday, 3/26 and ending 12:00PM Sunday 3/29.

Move to approve street closure as requested from March 26th to March 29th for the Alvin 
Sunrise Rotary 2015 Music Festival and BBQ Cookoff at Briscoe Park.

Map

Daniel 
Kelinske

Digitally signed by Daniel Kelinske 
DN: cn=Daniel Kelinske, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Parks and Recreation, 
email=dlkelinske@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.01.06 15:18:34 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 10:59:38 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:12:32 -06'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Dan Kelinske

Consider the Agreement with Brazoria County for funding through the Brazoria County 
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program in the amount of $273,000.00 for 
park improvements; and authorize the Mayor to sign.

City of Alvin will receive CDBG funds totaling $235,000, in addition Commissioner Stacey 
Adams allocated an additional $26,000 and Judge Joe King allocated $12,000 making the 
total CDBG contribution $273,000.  100% of the funds will be directed to Park 
Improvements in the following parks: 
Ruben Adame - $41,000 - new picnic tables, playground equipment, bball court. 
National Oak Park - $155,000 - design/build freestanding restroom 
Prairie Dog Park - $15,000 - new playground equipment 
Talmadge Park - $20,000 - new picnic tables & picnic pavilion 
Sealy Park - $6,000 - new drinking fountain w/ doggie bowl attachment 
Pearson Park - $36,000 - new drinking fountain & playground equipment 
*$4,548.19 has already been spent on grant administration costs

Move to approve the Agreement with Brazoria County for $273,000.00 of CDBG funds for 
park improvements; and authorize the Mayor to sign.

Agreement
Map of Alvin parks

Daniel 
Kelinske

Digitally signed by Daniel Kelinske 
DN: cn=Daniel Kelinske, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Parks and Recreation, 
email=dlkelinske@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2014.12.29 11:01:41 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 11:13:12 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:37:17 -06'00'







































AGENDA COMMENTARY 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:   

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

DISCUSSION: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.     4. 
2. 5. 
3. 6. 

Submitted by:  Funds Available: Approved as to Form: Approved By: 

 

Department Head Finance Director City Attorney City Manager

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

D. Roberts

Hear concerns from Mr. Chris Hartman regarding the parking of 18 wheelers on the 
property located at 1900 Rosharon Road.

Mr. Hartman submitted a request for this item to be discussed during the February 5, 
2015 meeting.  See attached.

Request from Mr. Hartman

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 07:45:51 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 11:15:56 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:39:49 -06'00'

Aerial Photo of property
Pictures





1900 Rosharon Road





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Mayor Horn

Discuss concerns regarding code violations within the city.

This item is on the agenda at the request of Mayor Horn in order for there to be a 
discussion had on some concerns had by City Council regarding code violation issues on 
various properties within the city.

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 11:18:19 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:39:06 -06'00'



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Mayor Horn

Presentation by city staff relating to the pending request for issuance of a temporary 
certificate of occupancy for the Karpeles Manuscript Library Museum located at 800 W. 
Sidnor St.

Presentation of staff activities and resulting plan review comment letters for this project. 

Summaries of staff activities & meetings
Bldg Official's plan review comment letter
Fire Marshal's plan review comment letter

Int'l Bldg Code 110.3 re: Temp Occup

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 11:36:31 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:44:40 -06'00'









































































Karpeles Museum 
Presentation

February 5, 2015



110.3 Temporary Occupancy
The code official is permitted to issue a temporary certificate of occupancy for all 
or a portion of a building prior to the completion of all work. Such certification is 
to be issued only when the building or portion in question can be safely occupied 
prior to full completion.  The certification is intended to acknowledge that some 
building features may not be completed even though the building is safe for 
occupancy, or that a portion of the building can be safely occupied while work 
continues in another area.  This provision precludes the occupancy of a building or 
structure that does not contain all of the required fire protection systems and 
means of egress.  Temporary certificates should be issued only when 
incidental construction remains, such as site work and interior work, that is 
not regulated by the code and exterior decoration not necessary to the 
integrity of the building envelope. The code official should view the issuance of 
a temporary certificate of occupancy as substantial an act as the issuance of the 
final certificate. Indeed, the issuance of a temporary certificate of occupancy offers 
a greater potential for conflict because once the building or structure is occupied, 
it is difficult to remove the occupants through legal means.  The certificate must 
specify the time period for which it is valid.  (2009 International Existing Building 
Code Commentary)



Karpeles Manuscript Museum
800 West Sidnor



South Exterior



West Exterior 



North Exterior



East Exterior



Handrails missing at entrance



Unapproved wiring and open J box



Wood covering J box



Unapproved wiring and egress light 
not working



South exit stair door hardware 
issues



Open south stair looking through 
window



West wall vent opening into ground 
floor



West wall brick opening into 
ground floor



West window boarded up and 
broken glass



West window broken and frame 
deteriorated



West wall water and gas utilities



Water service needs new hose bib, 
vacuum breaker and insulation



West window missing glass



Missing downspout eroding mortar



North wall electrical disconnect



North wall above electrical 
disconnect



Light not attached to back box and 
wired with extension cord



Electric meter on the North wall



Electric meter



East wall improperly wired egress 
light



East wall improper landing at exit 
door



Rusted lintel above exit door 
causing cracks in brick and brick rail 
above



West wall windows



Exit sign without emergency lighting 
and battery backup



Furnace



Furnace



Ground floor kitchen area



Ground floor kitchen partition wall



Ground floor kitchen wall



Ground floor north wall no support



Ground floor exposed electrical



South wall exit door



Exposed electrical



Stairwell exposed electrical



Storage room exposed electrical



Window in the stairwell needs 
safety glass



Non-compliant handrail and 
guardrail



Third floor exposed ceiling and 
electrical



Third floor exposed ceiling



Second floor ceiling exposed 
electrical



Second floor ceiling electrical 
violation



Third floor exposed ceiling



Fire Marshal’s Letter Dated 
1/26/2015

Items that must be completed prior to a Temporary 
Certificate of Occupancy:

 Fire Alarm System

 One hour enclosure of the interior egress stairs



Building Official’s Letter Dated
1/27/2015

Items that must be addressed prior to a Temporary 
Certificate of Occupancy:
 Updated permit application including total value of 

construction.
 Detailed construction documents in compliance with 

the 2009 International Existing Building Code.
 Complete electrical plan with load analysis
 Mechanical plans.
 Licensed contractors to complete all electrical, 

plumbing,  and mechanical work.



Building Official’s Letter Con’t
 Provide a building evaluation by a registered design 

professional.
 Building plans must show detail for stair compliance 

for all guardrails, handrails, head room heights, stair 
risers, as well as, stair enclosure for fire separation.

 Plans must reflect the intended use of each area of 
the building.

 Building plans must show ADA access to the building 
from the parking lot to the second floor entry. Must 
resubmit plans to architectural barriers with existing 
registration number.



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Mayor Paul Horn

Consider the appropriation of $20,000.00 from the Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund to the 
Karpeles Museum for the purpose of promoting tourism; contingent upon completion of 
the museum building located at 800 W. Sidnor Street based on the City's issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy.

Mayor Horn requests council's consideration to authorize and appropriate funds from the 
Hotel Occupancy Tax Fund to the Karpeles Museum for the purpose of promoting tourism 
in the City of Alvin according to Chapter 351 of the Texas Tax Code.  These funds will be 
appropriated and released to Karpeles Museum only after the Karpeles Museum has met 
the City's code requirements resulting in a certificate of occupancy. 
 
 
 

Move to approve appropriating $20,000.00 to the Karpeles Museum from the Hotel Motel 
Tax Fund after the Karpeles Museum has met the City's code requirements, and received a 
City issued certificate of occupancy.

Stansel email regarding project costs

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, o=City 
of Alvin, ou=Finance Department, 
c=US
Date: 2015.01.27 10:40:59 -06'00'



From: Tom Stansel  
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 6:57 PM 
To: 'Paul & Shary Horn'; Alvin City Council 
Subject: Karpeles Museum 
 
Dear Council & Mayor, 
 
I  am  sure  you have heard  about  the  current  situation of  the  Karpeles Museum.    The old Methodist 
Church on Johnson Street was  in a slow spiral to ultimate demolition until Dr. Karpeles purchased the 
building  to both  save  an  interesting/historic  structure  and  to use  it  for  the  first Karpeles Manuscript 
Museum  in Texas.  The current Alvin Karpeles Director  is Steve Jones. They have been working on this 
project for about three and a half years.  
 
They removed 17 roll off containers of  trash before  they could even start work on  the building. Since 
then they have redone the roof, repaired the stained glass windows and  frames on three sides of the 
building, converted the bathrooms to handicap accessible, remediated mold in the basement, repaired 
floors walls etc. They have received support for the community – Council amended its parking ordinance 
to allow their  limited space to work and Terry Droege provided the work and permits to allow electric 
power to be brought in. 
 
Currently they have run  into an  impasse with City building code enforcement. From the Karpeles point 
of view they see additional requirements being continually levied on them each time they complete one 
set. This problem is mostly caused by the way Karpeles approach repairs/restoration. They try to do as 
much work as they can themselves to absolutely minimize costs.  When, after trying to avoid having to 
have complete plans for the city’s review, they hired an architect who was not licensed in Texas to draw 
up the building plans so the city could accept them. They received another list of requirements from the 
City in November.  Dr. Karpeles got frustrated with the whole process after working to get the museum 
open  for  three  and  a half  years  and  from his perspective  sees no  end  in  sight.  Nothing  specific has 
occurred  since  that  time  so he has put  the building up  for  sale and  is  looking  for another  site  in  the 
Houston  area. While  I  think  the  City  has  some  flexibility  that  they  have  not  used,  the  situation was 
caused by the non‐standard way this project was implemented in order to minimize costs.  Steve Jones 
has just requested this week a Temporary Certificate of Occupancy from the city in order to open while 
they continue work on the outstanding building issues.  
 
Dr  Karpeles  501,c,3  organization  does  not  charge  admission  to  their museums  or  for  their  “satellite 
museums”  in  area  schools.  In  addition  to  the  cost  of  the manuscripts,  Dr.  Karpeles  funds  both  the 
acquisition, repair and operational costs.  By keeping his costs down, Dr. Karpeles has been able to do 
amazing  things.  They will be a  tremendous benefit  to Alvin. They will  continually bring  in  tourists  to 
Alvin because Dr. Karpeles rotates his various exhibits among the museums every three months.  
 
I will be bringing a presentation to the next council meeting where I will be asking for Hotel/Motel funds 
to help the Karpeles with the spiraling costs of the project and to urge the city to use all the flexibility 
they can to allow the museum to open and to minimize their costs. 
 
If  you would  like  further  information or have questions, please  feel  free  to  email me or  call my  cell 
phone 713 247‐9356.  
The Karpeles web site  is at: http://karpeles.org .  It has a  large amount of  information about the other 
14 museums, the million plus manuscripts, the educational outreach program and other information.  
 
Thank You for all you do for the citizens of Alvin, 
Tom 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2014

Junru Roland

Consider request from Progressive Waste to change the weekly pickup day from 
Wednesday to Monday for the area bounded by West House Street to the north, Davis Bend 
Road to the west, Callaway Drive to the east and Owen Street / Hicklin Street to the south, 
including the cul-de-sacs off Owen Street.

Endeavoring to balance routes and better serve residents during normal working hours,  
Progressive Waste is requesting approval to change the weekly pickup day from 
Wednesday to Monday for the area bounded by West House Street to the north, Davis Bend 
Road to the west, Callaway Drive to the east and Owen Street/Hicklin Street to the south, 
including the cul-de-sacs off Owen Street.   
 
If approved, the implementation date for this change would be Monday, March 2, 2015. 
 
*The Contract requires the City's approval of residential collection routes and requires 
Progressive to publish the changed days of the collection routes in the local newspaper. 
 

Move to approve Progressive Waste's request to change the pickup days from Wednesdays 
to Mondays for the specified routes and the required publication of such.

Letter of Request
Maps of areas affected by the change

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.23 21:09:14 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:42:04 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 16:49:50 -06'00'









AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

Junru Roland

Consider authorizing the City Attorney to draft an Addendum to the Contract with 
Progressive Waste providing for the added service of an annual collection of unbundled 
items using the Progressive bulk truck in addition to the current weekly collection of 
bundled items in exchange for one citywide cleanup.

The current contract with Progressive Waste provides for collection of up to 6 yards of 
debris per week collected via normal trash collection but requires customers to tie and 
bundle the material.  Progressive Waste is willing to offer a citywide collection of 
unbundled items using their bulk truck in addition to the weekly bundled collection.  There 
would be no additional charges or fees to the city or the residents; however, the 
"unbundled" collection service is provided once a year for all residents with a defined 
period of approximately five weeks for the entire city, generally starting the week after 
Spring break.   Residents will be required to contact Progressive to schedule this service. 
In exchange for this service, Progressive Waste is requesting that the City forgo one of the 
semi-annual clean ups held at the College --preferably the Fall citywide cleanup.  

Authorize the City Attorney to draft an Addendum to the Contract with Progressive adding 
the unbundled service in exchange for the City forgoing the Fall citywide cleanup.

Letter from Progressive

Junru 
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com, 
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.23 23:09:51 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 16:23:16 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 16:47:58 -06'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider a variance request submitted by Lonnie Cole requesting Council to temporarily 
allow two (2) residences on a single lot and waive the prohibition of two (2) single family 
dwellings on a single lot, parcel or tract pursuant to Sec 21-8 Offenses (A) in order to allow 
Mr. Cole to construct a new home on the same lot as his existing home.

On 1/12/2015, staff received a request for a variance to Sec 21-8 Offenses (A). It shall be 
unlawful to construct two (2) single family dwellings on a single lot, parcel or tract of land 
for the property located at 920 County Road 737A (AKA Newton Drive); submitted by 
Lonnie Cole.  Mr. Cole is currently residing in the existing home at this location and wishes 
to construct a new home. The City's ordinance does not allow for two residential homes to 
exist on the same lot. Therefore, Mr. Cole is requesting this variance with the promise to 
demolish the existing home within 60 days after completion of his new home. A 
demolition permit must be obtained for the existing house before the certificate of 
occupancy can be issued for the new home. If approving, Council shall prescribe the 
conditions it deems necessary or desirable to the public interest; such as the certificate of 
occupancy will not be issued until the older home is demolished.

Move to approve the variance request with the stipulation that upon completion of the new 
home that a demo permit shall be obtained prior to a temporary occupancy permit being 
issued by the City and that demo be completed prior to issuance of the final Certificate of 
Occupancy.

Variance request letter
Site drawing
Aerial Map 

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.15 08:08:46 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 13:43:44 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:14:51 -06'00'







!.

!.

!.

!.
!.

!.

!.

!.
!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

CR 14
9

W HIGHWAY 6

NE
WT

ON
 DR

GATES RD

W HIGHWAY 6

W HIGHWAY 6

W HIGHWAY 6

CR 14
9

W HIGHWAY 6

920 Newton Dr - Cole Property·

Map Legend
Cole Property
Alvin City Limits



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider Ordinance 15-D; establishing a " No Parking" zone along the east side of Hood 
Street beginning at a point 454 feet north of the north edge of South Street and extending 
northward a distance of 477 feet along Hood Street as depicted in Exhibit "A" attached 
hereto; authorizing installation of appropriate signage; providing for a penalty and 
publication of this ordinance; and setting forth other provisions related thereto.

Ordinance 15-D establishes a "No Parking" zone along the east side of Hood Street in front 
of the Alvin Police Department property and authorizes the posting of appropriate signage. 
This ordinance is being proposed due to concerns from Councilman Arendell and the Alvin 
Police Department. 

Move to approve Ordinance 15-D and authorize the appropriate signage be installed.

Ord. 15-D
Exhibit "A"- Map of the No Parking Zone

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.15 11:28:30 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 13:56:29 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:58:27 -06'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 15-D 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” ZONE ALONG A PORTION 
OF THE EAST SIDE OF HOOD STREET IN FRONT OF THE ALVIN 
POLICE DEPARTMENT PROPERTY AS DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT “A”; 
AUTHORIZING INSTALLATION OF APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE; 
PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY AND PUBLICATION; AND SETTING 
FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That there is hereby established a “No Parking” zone along the east side of Hood 
Street beginning at a point 454 feet north of the north edge of South Street and extending 
northward along Hood Street a distance of 477 feet as depicted in Exhibit “A” attached hereto 
and made a part hereof. 
 
Section 2. Authority to Erect Signs. The City Manager of the City of Alvin, Texas or his 
designee, after the effective date of this ordinance, shall cause to be erected signs designating the 
“No Parking” zone, as required by the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices along 
the east side of Hood Street beginning at a point 454 feet north of the north edge of South Street 
and extending northward a distance of 477 feet along Hood Street reflecting the “No Parking” 
area established herein.  
 
Section 3. Penalty Provision. Any person violating the parking restriction established by 
this Ordinance, upon conviction, shall be punished by a fine in accordance with the general 
penalty section 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Section 4. Publication.  The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish 
this Ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Open Meetings Act.   It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2015. 
 



 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk  Paul Horn, Mayor 
 





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

Michelle H. Segovia

Consider Ordinance 15-E; establishing a "No Parking" zone along the streets comprising 
the entrance to the Forest Heights Subdivision as depicted in Exhibit "A" attached hereto; 
authorizing installation of appropriate signage; providing for a penalty and publication of 
this ordinance; and setting forth other provisions related thereto.

Ordinance 15-E establishes a "No Parking" zone along both sides of Forest Heights Street 
from its intersection with Heights Road to its intersection with Barras Street / Allison 
Street, along both sides of Barras Street beginning at the centerline of Forest Heights 
Street and extending east along the centerline of Barras Street a distance of 105 feet, and 
along both sides of Allison Street beginning at the centerline of Forest Heights Street and 
extending west along the centerline of Allison Street a distance of 110 feet. 
 
This ordinance is being proposed due to complaints from residents in the Forest Heights 
Subdivision. The residents stated that parents waiting to pickup their children from Hood 
Case Elementary frequently park along the entrance roads of the subdivision making it 
difficult for them to enter and exit the subdivision.

Move to approve Ordinance 15-E and authorize appropriate signage be installed.

Ord. 15-E
Exhibit "A"- Map of the No Parking Zone

Michelle 
Segovia

Digitally signed by Michelle Segovia 
DN: cn=Michelle Segovia, o=City of Alvin, 
ou=Engineering, 
email=msegovia@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.15 13:38:47 -06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:01:56 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:59:27 -06'00'



ORDINANCE NO. 15-E 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS ESTABLISHING A “NO PARKING” ZONE ALONG THE 
STREETS COMPRISING THE ENTRANCE TO THE FOREST HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION AS DEPICTED IN EXHIBIT “A”; AUTHORIZING 
INSTALLATION OF APPROPRIATE SIGNAGE; PROVIDING FOR A 
PENALTY AND PUBLICATION; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER 
PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1. That there is hereby established a “No Parking” zone along both sides of Forest 
Heights Street from its intersection with Heights Road to its intersection with Barras Street / 
Allison Street, along both sides of Barras Street beginning at the centerline of Forest Heights 
Street and extending east along the centerline of Barras Street a distance of 105 feet, and along 
both sides of Allison Street beginning at the centerline of Forest Heights Street and extending 
west along the centerline of Allison Street a distance of 110 feet as depicted in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
Section 2. Authority to Erect Signs. The City Manager of the City of Alvin, Texas or his 
designee, after the effective date of this ordinance, shall cause to be erected signs designating the 
“No Parking” zone, as required by the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices along 
the areas established herein.  
 
Section 3. Penalty Provision. Any person violating the parking restriction established by 
this Ordinance, upon conviction, shall be punished by a fine in accordance with the general 
penalty section 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
Section 4. Publication.  The City Clerk of the City of Alvin is hereby directed to publish 
this Ordinance, or its caption and penalty clause, in one issue of the official City newspaper as 
required by the City of Alvin Charter. 
 
Section 5. Open Meetings Act.   It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapt. 551, Tex. Gov’t Code. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED on first reading this ____ day of _____________________, 2015. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on second and final reading this ____ day of ___________, 2015. 



 
 
ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
 
By: _______________________________  By: ________________________________ 

Dixie Roberts, City Clerk  Paul Horn, Mayor 
 





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

D. Roberts

Consider Resolution 15-R-05 supporting the proposed countywide joint elections and the 
implementation and use of voting centers within Brazoria County. 

This resolution is being requested by the Brazoria County Clerk's office.  Resolutions from 
municipalities within Brazoria County will be submitted along with the application to the 
Secretary of State's Office requesting permission to use Voting Centers on Election Day.  
Early Voting has been conducted in this manner for several years now. Various public 
hearings have been held throughout Brazoria County to inform voters of the proposed 
change with no opposition.    
 
 

Move to adopt Resolution 15-R-05supporting Brazoria County Joint Elections with voting 
centers.

Resolution 15-R-05

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.01.20 15:41:17 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:12:23 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:08:48 -06'00'



 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-R-05 

 
A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS SUPPORTING BRAZORIA COUNTY JOINT ELECTIONS WITH 
VOTING CENTERS; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER RELATED 
MATTERS THERETO.  

 
WHEREAS, it is agreed that the City of Alvin supports the county wide joint elections and the 
use of vote centers; and  
 
WHEREAS, the creation of voting centers will give voters more Election Day options and 
greater convenience; and  
 
WHEREAS, the creation of voting centers will help eliminate voter confusion as to where they 
are to vote on Election Day.  
 
WHEREAS, the creation of voting centers will help reduce the number of provisional votes that 
are cast each election; and NOW, THEREFORE 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS:  
 
Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are 
hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part hereof for all purposes as findings of fact.  
 
Section 2. Open Meetings. It is hereby officially found and determined that the meeting at 
which this resolution was passed was open to the public as required and that public notice of the 
time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapt. 
551, Tex. Gov’t Code.  
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _____ day of ___________________, 2015. 
 
 
ATTEST:       CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS  
 

 

By: ________________________________   By: _______________________________ 
  Dixie Roberts, City Clerk    Paul A. Horn, Mayor 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

D. Roberts

Consider Resolution 15-R-06 establishing the procedure for the May 9, 2015 General 
Election in Alvin Texas and providing for related matters thereto.

This is the resolution calling the general election and providing for the joint election.  The 
General Election is for the purpose of electing a member from Council District B, Council 
District C, and At Large Position 1; for a term of three (3) years.

Move to approve Resolution 15-R-06

Resolution 15-R-06

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 10:02:49 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:14:15 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:09:35 -06'00'



RESOLUTION 15-R-06 
 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 
TEXAS, ESTABLISHING THE PROCEDURE FOR THE MAY 9, 2015, 
GENERAL ELECTION IN ALVIN, TEXAS, AND PROVIDING FOR 
RELATED MATTERS. 

 
 WHEREAS, on May 9, 2015, there shall be elected the following officials for this City: a 
member of Council District B, Council District C and At Large Position 1; for a term of three (3) 
years;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code is applicable to the election and this Resolution 
establishes procedures consistent with the Code, and designates the voting places and times for the 
election; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas (hereinafter the “City”) has made provision to 
contract with Brazoria County to conduct the City’s election, pursuant to Chapter 31, Tex. Elec. 
Code, and Chapter 791, Tex. Gov't Code (the Joint Election Agreement and Contract for Election 
Services, hereafter called the “Election Agreement”), and such election agreement provides for 
political subdivisions subject to the election agreement that hold elections on the same day in all 
or part of the same territory to hold a joint election as authorized in Chapter 271, Tex. Elec. 
Code; NOW, THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED AND ORDERED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
Section 1.  General Election Ordered.  The General Election of the City shall be held on Saturday, 
May 9, 2015, to elect a member of Council District B, Council District C and At Large Position 1; 
for a term of three (3) years.  
 
Section 2.  Filing Period.  Candidates at the election for the above offices shall file their application 
to become candidates with the City Clerk of the City at City Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas 
77511, beginning January 28, 2015 and continuing through February 27, 2015.  Candidates shall file 
their applications with the City Clerk on any weekday that is not a City holiday, between 7:00 a.m. 
and 6:00 p.m., Monday through Thursday, with the exception of 8:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. on Friday, 
February 27, 2015.  All applications for candidacy shall be on a form as prescribed by the Tex. Elec. 
Code.  
 
Section 3.  Drawing.  The order in which the names of the candidates for each office are to be 
printed on the ballot shall be determined by a drawing conducted by the City Clerk as provided by 
the Tex. Elec. Code.  Such drawing will be held in the Council Chambers at City Hall on 
Monday March 2, 2015 at 5:30 p.m., for the general election. 
 
Section 4.  Notice of Election.  Notice of the election shall be given and the election shall be 
held in compliance with the provisions of the Tex. Elec. Code, the Federal Voting Rights Act of 
1965, as amended and the City Charter in all respects.  Notice of the election shall be by 



Res15-R-06                  Page 2 of 4 

publishing the Notice of Election, in both English and Spanish, at least one time, not earlier than 
thirty (30) days nor later than ten (10) days prior to said election, in a newspaper of general 
circulation published within the City, with the first publication occurring before the fourteenth 
(14) day before the date of the election; and by posting of the notice on the bulletin board used 
for posting notices of meetings of City Council at City Hall and at the aforesaid polling places 
not later than the twenty-first (21st) day before the election, written in both English and Spanish. 
 
Section 5.  Ballots.  The ballots for the election shall comply with the Tex. Elec. Code and be in the 
form provided by the City to the Brazoria County Election Officer for use on the voting devices and 
ballots used by Brazoria County. 
 
Section 6.  Election Procedures.  The Brazoria County Election Officer and his/her employees 
and appointees, and the election judges, alternate judges and clerks properly appointed for the 
election, shall hold and conduct the election in the manner provided by the Election Agreement and 
the law governing the holding of general elections by home rule cities of the State of Texas; and the 
official ballots, together with such other election materials as are required by the Tex. Elec. Code, 
shall be prepared in both the English and Spanish languages and shall contain such provisions, 
markings and language as is required by law. 
 
Section 7.  Early Voting.  Early voting, both by personal appearance and by mail, will be conducted 
by the Brazoria County Election Officer, who is designated and appointed as the Early Voting 
Clerk, in accordance with the Tex. Elec. Code.  Early voting by personal appearance shall be 
conducted at places and locations authorized by state law and the Brazoria County Election Officer.  
Early voting shall commence on Monday, April 27, 2015, and continue through Tuesday, May 5, 
2015, and early voting polls shall remain open for the time specified by the Tex. Elec. Code.  Early 
voting shall also be held at any time and location authorized by the Brazoria County Election 
Officer.  Early voting by City residents may be conducted at any Brazoria County early voting 
location and any location exclusively designated by the Brazoria County Election Officer for City 
residents. 
   
Section 8.  Election Precincts and Polling Places.  The election precincts for the election shall be 
the election precincts established by Brazoria County, provided that each shall contain and include 
geographic area that is within the City.  The polling place for each such election precinct shall be 
the polling place established by Brazoria County for such election precincts in Brazoria County and 
voting by residents of the City.  The polls shall remain open on the day of the election from 7:00 a.m. 
to 7:00 p.m.  The returns for precincts in Brazoria County will be provided by precinct and the 
Brazoria County Election Officer shall tabulate and provide the election returns for the election.  
 
Section 9.  Joint Election.  The City agrees to conduct a joint election with other political 
subdivisions within Brazoria County, provided that such political subdivision holds an election on 
May 9, 2015 in all or part of the same territory as the City (the “Political Subdivisions”).  The joint 
election shall be conducted in accordance with state law, this Resolution, and the Joint Election 
Agreement and Contract for Election Services with Brazoria County approved by the City Council 
on the _____ day of ______________, 2015. 
 



Res15-R-06                  Page 3 of 4 

Section 10. Duties of City Clerk and Election Officer. The City Clerk, or his designee, is 
instructed to aide the Brazoria County Election Officer in the acquisition and furnishing of all 
election supplies and materials necessary to conduct the election as provided by the Election 
Agreement.  The City Clerk is further authorized to give or cause to be given notices required for the 
election, and to take such other and further action as is required to conduct the election in 
compliance with the Tex. Elec. Code; provided that, pursuant to the Election Agreement between 
Brazoria County and the City, the Brazoria County Election Officer shall have the duty and be 
responsible for organizing and conducting the election in compliance with the Tex. Elec. Code; and 
for providing all services specified to be provided in the Election Agreement.  The Brazoria County 
Election Officer shall give the notices required by the Tex. Elec. Code to be given for the election 
not required to be given by the City under the Election Agreement. 
 
Section 11.  Election Judges.  The presiding judges, alternate presiding judges and clerks for the 
election shall be selected and appointed by Brazoria County and its appointees in compliance with 
the requirements of state law, and such judges and clerks so selected by Brazoria County and its 
appointees are hereby designated and appointed by the City Council as the election officers, judges 
and clerks, respectively, for the holding of said general election.  The presiding judges, alternate 
presiding judges and clerks shall perform the functions and duties of their respective positions that 
are provided by state law.  The City Council will further confirm and appoint the election judges and 
alternate election judges that are appointed by Brazoria County for the election.  
  
Section 12.  Official Newspaper.  It is hereby found and determined that THE ALVIN SUN is a 
newspaper published within the City of Alvin, Texas; is a newspaper of general circulation 
within the City; and is the official newspaper of the City of Alvin.  The City Clerk is hereby 
authorized and directed to cause notice to be given as directed in above in Section 4.  Further 
orders are reserved until the returns of the election are made by the duly authorized election 
officials and received by this body. 
 
Section 13.  General.  The election shall be held and conducted by the Brazoria County Election 
Officer in compliance with the Tex. Elec. Code and the Election Agreement.   
 
Section 14.  Effective Date.  This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its passage 
on the date shown below. 
 
Section 15.  Open Meetings Act.  It is hereby officially found and determined that this meeting was 
open to the public, and public notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given, all as 
required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. 
 
AND, IT IS SO RESOLVED. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _________day of __________________, 2015. 

         
 

ATTEST:      CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
      



Res15-R-06                  Page 4 of 4 

            
By: _____________________________  By: __________________________ 
        Dixie Roberts, City Clerk             Paul A. Horn, Mayor 
 



AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

D. Roberts

Accept the resignation of Marilyn Thomas from the Senior Citizens Board; and consider the 
appointment of a new member to the Senior Citizens Board.

The only applicant I have on file that wishes to serve on the Seniors Board that has not 
been appointed is Darrell W. Brady. 
 
Darrell Brady: Retired, a resident of Alvin for 46 years; Enjoys all of the programs at the 
Seniors Center.  Served on the Board of Directors Alvin Girls Softball, and VP of Actions. 
 
Board is comprised of seven (7) members and appointed by the mayor subject to the 
approval of the council by a majority vote. Vacancies on the board shall be filled according 
to the same procedure. Members of the senior citizens board shall be appointed for a term 
of two (2) years.  
 

Move to approve the resignation from the Seniors Board of Marilyn Thomas; and consider 
the appointment of a new member to the Senior Citizens Board.

Letter of Resignation; Marilyn Thomas

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 09:39:00 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:15:57 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:11:38 -06'00'





AGENDA COMMENTARY 
 

 

 

Discussion Date:     

Approval Date:     

Submitted By: 

SUBJECT: 

 

 

 

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

 

 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1.        4. 
2.        5.   
3.        6. 
 

Submitted by:   Funds Available:  Approved as to Form:  Approved By: 

 

Department Head  Finance Director  City Attorney    City Manager 

02/05/2015

02/05/2015

D. Roberts

Update and discussion regarding parking space orientation along the 100-200 blocks of 
Sealy Street.

Council member Stuksa asked for an update on the parking issue along the 100-200 
blocks of Sealy Street. 

Council discussion is encouraged to provide direction to staff regarding possible changes 
to the current parking space orientation.

Proposed parking space orientation drawing
Aerial Photo

Dixie 
Roberts

Digitally signed by Dixie Roberts 
DN: cn=Dixie Roberts, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=City Clerk, 
email=droberts@cityofalvin.com, 
c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 13:52:10 
-06'00'

Bobbi J 
Kacz

Digitally signed by Bobbi J Kacz 
DN: cn=Bobbi J Kacz, o=City of 
Alvin, ou=Legal Department, 
email=bkacz@cityofalvin.com, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 14:21:48 -06'00'

Junru
Roland

Digitally signed by Junru Roland 
DN: cn=Junru Roland, 
email=jroland@cityofalvin.com,
o=City of Alvin, ou=Finance 
Department, c=US 
Date: 2015.01.29 15:00:26 -06'00'



Sealy Street Parking




	Agenda 02/05/15
	PRESENTATIONS
	Karpeles Museum; Tom Stansel

	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	A. CC Minutes 1/8/15

	PETITIONS FROM THE PUBLIC
	Phyllis York; Kifferie Corley; Smoking program

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Travel - Alt. Judge Merkel
	Registration Form

	B. Street Closure - Rotary Music Fest
	Aerial Photo/Map


	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Brazoria County CDBG Agreement -Parks
	Agreement
	Maps

	B. 1900 Rosharon Road - Parking of 18 Wheelers
	Letter of Request
	Aerial Photo of Property
	Pictures

	C. Code Violations
	D. Karpeles Museum; Staff Presentation
	Summaries of staff activities & meetings
	Building Official's plan review comment ltr.
	Fire Marshal's plan review comment ltr.
	Int'l Bldg. Code 110.3; re: Temp Occup.
	PowerPoint Presentation

	E. Karpeles Museum; Appropriation of HOT Monies
	Email from Tom Stansel

	F. Progressive Waste; Weekly Pickup Date Change
	Progressive Letter
	Map
	Map

	G. Progressive Waste; Citywide Collection unbundled items
	Progressive Letter

	H. Variance Request; 920 CR CR 737A; Newton Dr.
	Letter of Request
	Site Drawing
	Aerial

	I. Ord 15-D; No Parking Hood St.
	Ordinance 15-D
	Exhibit A

	J. Ord 15-E; No Parking Forest Heights Subdivision
	Ordinance 15-E
	Exhibit A

	K. Res. 15-R-05; Joint Election and Voting Centers
	Resolution 15-R-05

	L. Res. 15-06; Calling May 9, 2015 Election
	Resolution 15-R-06

	M. Seniors Board Resignation and Appointment
	Letter of Resignation

	N. Sealy Street Parking Update
	Aerial
	Drawing





